
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C     O    N    T    R    A           C   O   S   T   A          C   O   L   L   E  G   E 
 

To:  Management Council    From:   McKinley Williams 
 
Subject:  Agenda     Date:  August 15, 2011 
 
 
 

Management Council 
Wednesday, August 31, 2011 

2:30 p.m., AA-135 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible 
1.  Collective Bargaining Everyone 
2.  Committee Reports – DGC, 

College Council, DMC, Management Staff 
Development, Achievement Gap 

 

DGC – John  
College Council –Michael Aldaco; James 
Eyestone 
DMC – Vicki Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
Management Staff Development – Sue Abe 
Achievement Gap - Michael 

3. Budget Update  Mack and Mariles 
4. Management Retreat –  

Management Goals Reminder to turn 
them in. 

Mack 

5. AUO’s/SLOs Fall 2010                             Spring 2011 
Foundation – Mack             Library – Susan 
                                            Matric – Vicki 
                                            Police - Jose 
 

6. Managers on Fall 2011 
Validation Teams 

Everyone 

7. Grants Mack 
8. Around the Table Everyone 
9. Other  

  
  

 
 
 
 
        
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


